Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609, USA

Date: 12/01/2022

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: B94HNI57CPT

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for the equipment HP model HSN-157C
under FCC ID: BO94HNIS7CPT, originally granted on 12/xx/2022.

The equipment is a tablet. The equipment will also include two previously authorized transmitter

modules as described below.
FCC ID: TX2-RTL8852CE, originally granted on 11/21/2022. This is a WLAN 802.11a/b/g/n/ac/ax

module that is authorized for portable/mobile conditions.

FCC ID: ZMOL860GL16, originally granted on 02/10/2021 and subsequent Class Il permissive
change granted on 4/19/2021. This is a PCS licensed transmitter LTE module authorized as single
modular approval to Fibocom Wireless

Antenna specifications for these modules are included within this filing.

The WWAN TAS feature is enabled. The exact same WWAN authorized modules are re-used in
this PC with the exact same algorithm and validation methods for time averaging SAR as
approved by FCC.

ST T

Sincerely, Steven C. Hackett

Sr Regulatory Engineer, Intel Corporation acting as agent on behalf of HP Inc. 3390
East Harmony Road, Fort Collins, CO



	Change #1: This change is to request approval for portable category specific host notebook PC, HP Inc. model number – HSN-C04C, with antenna Inpaq part no WA-P-LB-02-610 (Tx1) and WA-P-LB-02-611 (Tx2).



